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April 11, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Arnpld
GFU Qperstions Manager

FROM: Roger J. Mattson, Director, 0SS

SUBJECT: ACCEPTABILITY OF SYSTEM CRITERIA FOR USE

OF STEAM GEMERATORS FOR SHORT AMD LONG
TEAM COOLDOWN

The NRC Technical Review Group has reviewed the system
criteria for use of the steamn generators In a water solid
condition for short and long term conldown (Rev., |, h-10-79)
as presented by GPUSC, (Memn from G. R. Capodannn to

W. R. Cobean 4/10/79 1900 hrs). This docu—ent includas
modifications proposed by the group as 8 result of April 9th
and 10th meetings. We find the design criterias mcceptahla
84 dncumented pending inclusion and review of alectrical
criteria, with one exception. That i the design flow rate
of 3000 gpm for the A and B modificationa does not reflect
design margin compared to the minimun flow requiremants
recormended by BEW in .its presentation to M=stEd on Aprit 11,
This polint needs early resolution. Flinal design snd any
additional! substantive chanages to the criteria should be
transmitted to us for comments,

Roger J. Mattson, Directo;
Divigion of Systeme Saflety
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